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Request for Proposal

Management & Operation of Workforce Centers and Other Sites
Questions & Answers
April 2019

1. Who is currently providing these services? How long have they been a provider to you?  
ResCare Workforce Services is our current contractor.  They have been the contractor since 1997.

2. How many Adult, Dislocated Workers, and Youth were enrolled for the last program year by location? 

See attachment A. 
3. Do you have a preference to the current job titles, or may they be changed based on our structure?  

The Board does not have a preference regarding job titles of staff. The respondent is proposing a staffing structure, use what you think best.  Many contractors look to see what’s on ground now to replicate it.  We don’t want replication we want to see what you are proposing.  Please design your own approach and put thought into structure of what you are trying to accomplish.

4. How many Adult, Dislocated Workers, and Youth participated in Work Experience, Classroom Training, and OJT for the contract year? What were the individual expenditures?  

See below for participant service levels for the prior year for all programs.  Beyond this, you are responsible for proposing services to include service levels and costs in your proposal.  Providing current services would not be relevant to your proposal.  Justify your own approach and design.

· Occupational Vocational Training
152
· Basic ED 




    9

· OJT 




    0

· Short Term Education 


  28

· Training Non-TWC 


  77

5. What were the supportive services costs for the program year, separated between TANF and WIOA programs?  

Your proposal should include your organization’s proposed services and expenditures, regardless of current operations.  Providing current support services costs would not be relevant to your proposal.  Current costs are typically tied to kinds / types of client enrollments that you propose.  You really need to think about your budget, service levels and expectations of services to be provided.

6. Schedule says June 17 is recommended Board Action for Contract Negotiations.  Your next board meeting, based on your last one, is June 19.  Which date should we expect to hear board action?  

June 19th 

7. In the staffing chart that you provided in the RFP, it indicates that many sites have Talent Engagement Specialists.  Will you please let us know what job functions are currently provided by Partner TES staff and who this partner is?  Talent Engagement staff are a combination of Wagner Peyser staff and contractor staff.  Their primary function is to ensure coverage of the resource room.
8. Do you currently use Work Keys or some similar type of product for certain assessments? 

Determining which assessments to use is the responsibility of the proposer. In some areas, the Board has contracted for the use of Work Keys and given it to the contractor for use.  That is not the case here.  If you are proposing it, discuss why.

9. Please provide copies of your current Supportive Service Policies.  Do you anticipate any needed changes to your supportive Services policies? 

See attachment B Support Services Chart for CHOICES, SNAP, WIOA, NCP, & NDW and attachment C Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area Directive #38-18, Revision 2. 

10. Do you currently utilize any type of financial assessment to determine financial need of supportive service payment? 

This is a contractor specific instrument. The Board does not have an instrument that it requires contractors to use.  Please address how you will establish financial need in the narrative and consider attaching an example to the narrative.  Several types of tools could be used to establish and document this need in the participant folder.  

11. Please provide current salary ranges for the Contractor staff in the Centers.  Below are salary ranges for the Talent Engagement Specialist, Talent Development Specialist, Facilitators, and Business Services Consultant. However, current contractor’s pay scale should not matter.  The proposer should include what they propose to pay their staff.  

· Talent Engagement Specialist
 $29,500 - $42,000

· Talent Development Specialist 
 $32,000 - $49,000

· Business Services Consultant
 $32,500 - $48,000

· Facilitator



 $37,000 - $55,000

12. Is the board or the contractor currently responsible for tracking and reporting on ITA/WBL/SS obligations and payments? 

The contractor is responsible for processing and paying all support services, ITA’s and WBL.  Contractor does report expenditures and obligations to the Board.
13. Can we get current customer counts for all programs by center?
See attachment A for this information for the prior year.
14. Does the proposer need to include internet and email costs in their budget? No, the Board is responsible for this.
15. Please clarify this component.  I assume you mean “outside of mandatory partners.”  
“4. Collaboration Strategies:  The proposal should demonstrate a comprehensive collaborative approach to using community resources to meet the needs of customers.  Collaborative partnerships must be identified in the proposal to include the specific entity, the purpose of the collaboration, proposed activities and expected outcomes.”  
There are not many required partners due to how Texas is structured.  But there are other partners that become a part of the Workforce delivery system in terms of identifying and meeting customers’ needs. Discuss all partners if they are a resource used to address customer needs such as AEL, Experience Works, education entities, CBOs, etc.  In terms of collaboration, the suggestion is to look at all partners, identify them specifically, and be specific in how the collaboration strategy will work.  Find out who is in the region, what their services are; ex:  youth services and achieving those 14 required elements – all must be available and accessible by youth.  Since there is no page limitation, you can go into detail to identify your collaboration strategies and expected outcomes.  This can be matrix, narrative, or any format you want to use.  Be thorough and specific.

16. Exhibit 1 includes one management contractor staff member as a vocational rehab navigator.  The funding sources for the contract on page 9 do not include Vocational Rehabilitation funding.  Will funding for this position be added to the estimated funding amount, or should we not include this position in our cost proposal budget?  
The Student HireAbility Navigator is a contractor position.  You should include this position in your cost proposal budget. See addition below.
	Funding Source
	Estimated Amount Available

	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Adults
	$940,000

	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Dislocated Workers
	$1,400,000

	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Youth
	$1,110,000

	TANF/Choices
	$1,115,000

	TANF/Choices Non-Custodial Parents
	$85,000

	Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
	$240,000

	Trade Assistance Act (TAA)
	$44,000

	Wagner Peyser ES
	$55,000

	RESEA
	$140,000

	Student HireAbility Navigator 
	$75,000

	Total
	$5,204,000


17. Can the budget form be modified by the Contractor to include additional line items?  
There are several lines marked other - use these and add if needed.  No other changes are allowed.

18. The RFP has an expectation for a cross-partner referral process.  Do the Rural Capital Area systems and technology support partner referrals/ management of referrals or is it expected that the vendor propose its own process and supporting technology to manage this?  
Although there is currently a process in place, we are interested in what you would propose.  
19. The RFP indicates the WF Center Operator is expected to “train all frontline partner staff” for both the use of WIT and the Headlight resources.  For planning and budgeting purposes, what is the estimated number of partners staff expected to be trained? 
This would be an arrangement by the contractor.  Please tell us how you would address this.  The number of current contractor and partner staff is listed in Exhibit 1 of the RFP.
20. For the cross partner annual event, does the Board provide for the cost of hosting this event (i.e. location, food, set up, etc.) or should the bidder include those costs as part of its submitted budget? 
These would be operational costs that may be identified in the budget.  The location would be in a partner’s facility.  Food would need to come from a non-board funding source.
21. The RFP describes that indirect costs can be charged if supported by appropriate documentation and in accordance with the TWC Financial Manual for Grants and Contracts, and the rate must be approved by a federal cognizant agency or the proposer’s independent audit.  Our firm has an Indirect rates that are reviewed by an independent audit firm following the completion of each fiscal year. Please confirm if this meets the requirement.
This meets the requirements

22. Is there a cap on the profit rate that the Board will allow for this program?
No, this is a negotiated item.  The usual rate is between 5% and 10% of based on direct and indirect operational expenditures and performance. Participant costs are not included. 

23. Item “O” indicates that a contractor must “implement a system that assures the quality of services.”  We assume the reference to “system” refers to a process or workflow, not a technology solution.  Will you confirm this assumption? 
This does not have to be a tech-based approach.  “System” means a standardized process with procedures and assigned responsibilities.
24. Item 2 indicates that “Individualized career service and training requires an application and eligibility determination.”  Do the board’s technology systems support the application and determination electronically, or does capturing this information occur through some other method (i.e. paper, vendor system, manual data entry, etc.)? 
The Board does not have a technology system to support electronic applications and determinations for program services.  What do you propose to use?
25. What is the average annual spent on supportive services, training, and transitional (subsidized) job placements? 
See answer to question 5.

26. Does the cost of subsidized wages get paid by the vendor or by the board?

The contractor pays for subsidized wages.

27. Is there an expectation that the selected bidder manage and operate a mobile unit?  If so, how many?  Does the bidder need to budget for the cost of fuel?  Can you confirm that the board will provide all equipment, (i.e. laptops, Wi-Fi, etc.) insurance and maintenance for the mobile unit?  
There is no mobile unit.  If you were to propose one, it would be expensed in your budget.
28. How many workshop rooms (beyond resource room) are available at each career center location? 
The table below shows the number of meeting room (that can hold a minimum of 10) and computer labs by workforce center.  Smaller offices not included below, do have areas for small group orientations. 
	Workforce Center

County/Location
	Meeting Room 

(minimum capacity of 10)
	Meeting Room 

(with computer lab)
	Total

	Bastrop
	2
	1
	3

	Burnet
	1
	1
	2

	Caldwell (Lockhart)
	1
	0
	1

	Lee (Giddings)
	1
	0
	1

	San Marcos
	2
	0
	2

	Williamson (Round Rock)
	4
	1
	5


29. Should the bidder budget for laptops and Wi-Fi capability for any virtual or itinerant staff solution it may propose, or would that equipment by provided by the board? 

There are sufficient laptops either in place or ones that can be made available.
30. Are there computer resources in training/workshop rooms at each career center facility?  If not, will the board provide those resources directly? 

See the answer to #28.  If a large meeting space is need, it would be procured, as needed, within the scope of the budget.  

31. Do the current technology systems allow for input of collected customer info?  If not, is it the expectation that the bidder budget for the method or technology required for collecting this information? 

TWIST and WIT are the State systems required to be used for the customer information collection tool.  If you are referring to a “paperless system” specifically used in the Rural Capital Area, there is not one.  
32. Can you confirm that internet and Wi-Fi communication is provided by the board?  

Yes, see answer to question #14. 
Attachment A

Customers by Program and Center
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Attachment B
Support Services Chart
for

CHOICES, SNAP, WIOA, NCP, & NDW

	Grant
	GL Code
	GL Title
	Amount/Limit

	
	
	
	

	CHOICES
	thru CCS
	Child Care
	No Limit, and must be meeting participation hours

	
	5500
	Transportation
	$50 weekly; pre-paid card; must be meeting participation hours

	
	5520
	Special Assistance


	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources; must be meeting participation hours

	
	5530
	Special Assistance 

(Post Exit available, if Choices Plus used) 
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources 

	
	5540
	Employment Retention Incentive 

(Pre-paid card only)


	$100 after 30 days 

$200 after 60 days 

$200 after 90 days 

	
	
	
	

	SNAP
	thru CCS
	Child Care
	No Limit, and must be meeting participation hours

	
	5500
	Transportation
	$50 weekly; pre-paid card; must be meeting participation hours

	
	5520
	Special Assistance

(Pre-Employment)
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources; must be meeting participation hours

	
	5530
	Special Assistance 

(Post-Employment) 
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	
	
	

	WIOA ADULT & DW & NDW
	5500
	Transportation
	$10 daily; length of time determined by individual IEP

	
	5520
	Special Assistance
	$2,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	
	
	

	WIOA YOUTH
	5500
	Transportation
	$10 daily; length of time determined by individual ISS

	
	5540
	Incentive

(Pre-paid card only)


	· $200 for successful completion of high school equivalency

· $200 for completion of WSRCA paid work experience (worked 90% of scheduled hours in ISS) 

· $200 for attainment of high school equivalency

	
	5520
	Special Assistance
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	5530
	Special Assistance

Post Exit
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	
	
	

	NCP
	5500
	Transportation
	$50 weekly, check or gas cards, must be meeting participation hours.

May be extended if approved and resources available 

	
	5520
	Special Assistance

(Pre-Employment)
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	5530
	Special Assistance 

(Post-Employment
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	5450
	Employment Incentives

(Pre-paid card only)


	$100 after 30 days of continuous employment

$200 after 90 days of continuous employment

$200 after 180 days of continuous employment
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Attachment C
Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area Directive
Number:
38-18, Revision 2 
Date:

May 1, 2019 

To:

ResCare

From:
Jenna Akridge, Chief Contracts Officer

Effective:
Immediately
Subject:
Directives Required by WIOA Policy as of October 1, 2018 

Directive 38-18, Revision 2:

· Removes the availability of post-exit support services for Adults and Dislocated Workers during follow-up; and

· Increases the amount of support services available for Adults, Dislocated Worker and NDW program participants while enrolled in services from $1,000 to $2,000.

Due to clarification received from TWC on 4/30/19, post-exit special assistance is no longer allowable for Adults, Dislocated Workers or NDW participants post-exit.  Therefore, to maintain equity with the case-managed customers participating in other workforce programs (WIOA Youth, Choices, SNAP, NCP) the maximum amount per customer for special assistance in the WIOA Adult, DW or NDW programs is $2,000 for a one-year period.  Special assistance may be provided up to the date of exit but cannot be requested after the participant has exited and is no longer enrolled in a WIOA qualifying service.
See below for changes to the original directive.   

As per the WIOA Policies, the Board notifies the workforce center operator regarding the following for the Contract year beginning October 1, 2018.

1.
The WSRCA self-sufficiency wage is $18 an hour.

2.
Individual Training Account maximum is $7,000.

3.
The maximum annual amount per customer for special assistance or post exit support is $1,000 for a one-year period beginning October 1st and ending September 30, 2019.  The $1,000 maximum is in effect for each of the following programs.

· WIOA – Youth

· Choices

· SNAP E&T

· Non-Custodial parent

4. 
The maximum annual amount per customer for special assistance is $2,000 for a one-year period beginning October 1st and ending September 30, 2019.  The $2,000 maximum is in effect for each of the following programs.

· WIOA – Adult

· WIOA – Dislocated Worker

· WIOA - NDW

Example #1: If a customer is co-enrolled in WIOA Adult and Choices, they may receive up to $2,000 from WIOA Adult and up to $1,000 from Choices pre-employment and up to $1,000 from Choices post-employment in the same year. 

5.
WIOA funds allow adult customers in Priority #5 to receive support

services and training services.

6.
Available WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker program and National Dislocated Worker support services are detailed below.

	WIOA ADULT & DW & NDW
	5500
	Transportation
	$10 daily; length of time determined by individual IEP

	
	5520
	Special Assistance
	$1,000 $2,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources

	
	5530
	Special Assistance

Post Exit
	$1,000 limit unless approved by Contractor Management Staff with documented need and available resources


Attachments:
1. TWC email clarification dated 4/30/19 that support services for adults who were participating in the WIOA Adult, Dislocated Workers, or NDW programs are not available post-exit.

2. Revised Supportive Services Chart, dated 5/1/19.

References:

TEGL 19-16 Guidance on Services provided through the Adult and Dislocated Worker Programs under WIOA and ES, as amended by title III of WIOA, and for Implementation of the WIOA Final Rules

TWC WIOA Guidelines for Adults, Dislocated Workers, and Youth effective 7/6/18

The Texas Workforce Commission in partnership with 28 local workforce development boards forms Texas Workforce Solutions

Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program

Auxiliary Aids and Services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities

Relay TX: 711 or 1-800-735-2988 (Voice) or 1-800-735-2989 (TDD)


